

RMCC Assistant Clerk

From: Allan Cook (RMCC)
Sent: 22 June 2026 15:50
To: RMCC Assistant Clerk
Subject: Re: Donated bench request

Hi Samantha,

Would you let the lady know that we have an Environment meeting in early July and we'll discuss it then.

I assume her parents lived in Radyr,/Morganstown/Damescourt. Can you ask her roughly where so that we know what area we are discussing.

Can you also put this on the Environment agenda.

Thanks

Allan.

From: RMCC Assistant Clerk <AssistantClerk@radyr.wales>
Sent: 22 June 2026 14:43
To: Allan Cook (RMCC) <allan.cook@radyr.wales>
Subject: FW: Donated bench request

I have had this request in from Cardiff Council, they believe it falls under our umbrella. How would you suggest we proceed? , unsure if there is a standard procedure for this type of request. Many Thanks

Kind Regards

G. Rees

Samantha Rees

Assistant Clerk to the Council
Radyr & Morganstown Community Council
Old Church Rooms, Park Road, Radyr, Cardiff CF15 8DF

Please Note:

The Assistant Clerk works on a part-time basis. While every effort will be made to respond to emails promptly, there may be a delay in reply due to limited working hours. Your understanding and patience are greatly appreciated.

Tel: 029 2084 2213

Email: assistantclerk@radyr.wales

Website: <https://radyrandmorganstownncc.org>

From: Gagg, Jonathan <Jonathan.Gagg@cardiff.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 June 2026 14:09
To: RMCC Assistant Clerk <AssistantClerk@radyr.wales>
Subject: Donated bench request

Hello Samantha,

Following up from our conversation, here is the email that came in. If you have any questions regarding this, please come back to me.

Kind regards,

Jon

From: Vicki Workman

Email: vickiworkman68@gmail.com

Tel: +447930526906

Subject: [type]

Message Body:

Hello, I wonder if you can help me, please?

I am interested in donating a bench with a memorial plaque to my late parents (or just the plaque, if that is an option), in either Radyr/ Morganstown or Danescourt (though Radyr is preferable if possible).

Is such a donation possible, please, and if so, how do I go about it?

Jonathan Gagg

Swyddog Asedau Parciau / Parks Asset Officer

E-bost/Email: Jonathan.Gagg@caerdydd.gov.uk / Jonathan.Gagg@cardiff.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel: 02922330253

Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd - oes rhaid i chi brintio'r e-bost hwn?

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?



Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu â chi yn eich dewis iaith boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or bilingual as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh, English or bilingually. We will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Council of the City and County of Cardiff shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. All e-mail sent to or from this address will be processed by Cardiff County Councils Corporate E-mail system and may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the addressee.

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu â chi yn ôl eich dewis, dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

Mae'n bosibl bod gwybodaeth gyfrinachol yn y neges hon. Os na chyfeirir y neges atoch chi'n benodol (neu os nad ydych chi'n gyfrifol am drosglwyddo'r neges i'r person a enwir), yna ni chewch gopio na throsglwyddo'r neges. Mewn achos o'r fath, dylech ddinistrio'r neges a hysbysu'r anfonwr drwy e-bost ar unwaith. Rhoddi gwybod i'r anfonnydd ar unwaith os nad ydych chi neu eich cyflogydd yn caniatáu e-bost y Rhyngwyd am negeseuon fel hon. Rhaid deall nad yw'r safbwyntiau, y casgliadau a'r wybodaeth arall yn y neges hon nad ydynt yn cyfeirio at fusnes swyddogol Cyngor Dinas a Sir Caerdydd yn cynrychioli barn y Cyngor Sir nad yn cael sel ei fendith. Caiff unrhyw negeseuon a anfonir at, neu o'r cyfeiriad e-bost hwn eu prosesu gan system E-bost Gorfforaethol Cyngor Sir Caerdydd a gallant gael eu harchwilio gan rywun heblaw'r person a enwir.
